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Thanks .

Receipt confirmed.

Have a good weekend,
Chris

From: 
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 11:42 am
To: Chris Abbott 
Cc: Doug Watt 
Subject: Letter from Chief Exec - Electricity Authority | Requirement to provide information
under section 46(2)(a) of the Electricity Industry Act 2010

Dear Chris,

Please find letter attached from James Stevenson-Wallace, re:  Requirement to provide
information under section 46(2)(a) of the Electricity Industry Act 2010.

Kind regards

  
 Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive 

      Mobile:  +  

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko   
       Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand

 www.ea.govt.nz

Check out this new video – What makes up my power bill?
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"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission." 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

______________________________________________________________________
CONTACT ENERGY GROUP NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission
is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the named addressee only.
If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance upon this transmission.
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